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DATE:- NOVEMBER 2, 1978

TRANSMITTAL TIME
TO WESTERN UNION: 1:00 pm

VIA TELEGRAM

THE COMMISSION HAS RECEIVED A COMPLAINT FROM THE

NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COMMITTEE WHICH ALLEGES THAT

YOU HAVE VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (2) (A) and §441(a)(f)

OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT.

THE COMMISSION HAS DETERMINED THAT ON THE BASIS OF

THE INFORMATION IN THE COMPLAINT THERE IS NO REASON TO

BET.TEVE THAT A VIOLATION OF ANY STATUTE WITHIN ITS

JUi4RSDICTION HAS BEEN COMMITTED. ACCORDINGLY, THE

COISSION INTEiNIDS TO CLOSE E ON THIS MATTER.

A LETTER AND COPY OF' T WILL FOLLOW.
C-

SINCERELY,

c- WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 5 K '-d K L NW.

.%..\ 1HN ;I(Nol ) 0463

INovember 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Randolph for Senate Committee
P.O. Box 1978
Fairmont, West Virginia 26554

Re: MUR789

Dear Sirs:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
,plaint which was raceived by the Commission.

The (Comli -sion
Vhe I Ovio Ation .1

juO b::dc}I>n iha a v

2o >1:i<: o 22 ' tnds {:

has determi ned that on the basis
n thc complaint there is no reason
o c.o1 of fl c ttute wthin .ts

" co ;&2.:'tLed. A2ccor~i '.: .  .$ ,  the-
:o ci 0os. ita file on th,,, matter.

S\,our info 11on, a copy of our ropo-t
th Com s2, CoP, in t1 1 matter i s enclosed.

SincerelIy,
S-.- i h -i c' r, (,_ -- 1,2-

Will .am C. 01C-) er
Geicna C' rn" .0 " .

-[ 2:c _c t :<



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
12 K SIR1i F NW.
W,\St INC IC)NJ).( . 20401

CERTIPFED MAIL
iETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L.
National Right to Work Committe
8316 Arlinqton Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Doar ';,.rs. Larson & ther

Walther
e

Re: MUR 789(78)
Senator Jennings Randolph
Randoph for Senate
Cormittee

.hr- oer' Flection Commis ion ha s rev iewed the
q]'g: o (1 y Io r co;:I a n t dated Octo hr- 30, 1978, and

na, sl.'-'o:."n that l the basis of t ne inormat ion you
pro vi 6e, there i- no reason to believe that a violation
(ofi t .i F?,]c t:ion 0 aspo i jn Act of 1971, as amended

A cottited.

[n yOur co1 ai nt,
J.- t Ii J ] Q
the Ar*L-ChO C Pih] FCC and
which are memers of the
are no doubt aware, this

Piqbt~~~~ 4o-tI ro: t

44' ... ... . . ~ I. ;[ 0' t ,- a t L ,
wo,, no rG; ).-' .T, o to l i. c-.v'

{T t<:< ',<}':i:%:- 2 1 ] 7/

4.. 444.).

..o t :2

%17(ou hused yonr alleqation that the
the Act on the leqal premise that
the PACs of the various unions
AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
issue was raised by the National

in <an' e lier cc) I!it, desiqnated
1)e!-, th Commisson mind there

A o-At had ecn v _oLteI andJ so
;:.;,I , ;I 1 cv t 'm ...

V 4) '. 2 <0,n --' ro7msion
1 ' : 1"5.i C't F!

November 2, 1978
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and Iccal central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,
r4 1

,
J i J, c I r e r

CC'



BEFORE THE FEDERAL EE CIM COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Senator Jennings Randlph ) MUR 789
Randolph for Senate Committee )

ME RRTICATION

I, Marjorie W. Eaions, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on Novedr 2, 1978, the Commission,

meeting in an Executive Session at which a quorum was present, determined

by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to

take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign -ct,
as amended, has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel' s Report.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Ccmmission



IDERAL El*I'CTION COMMISSIONV1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL, COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC T O TE CO ISSION

COMPLAINAN'I." S NAME:

RESO2D.UI ' I N AME:

^, i I ,.,- ,V : T, f..... ", T I7 ,I' V :.. . D Iz' .-' "[L

MUR NO. -4________

DATE COMPLAINT RECEI'VED
BY OGC 10/30,/78
S TAFF
N,'AMBE

Nat. ti, Right to Work Coimnittee (NRWC)
Pe(d ,iarson, President, and Henry L. Walther

seta44&S A

2 U.".o?. 5441a (a) , 1441 a (f)

.- 17 C I .

F) ~Y;,K I,..

( ) ('t -

..... 11. .L *~ J ~

* -~ t

*1

j )

L2FI K

"1 .i<.
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This issue is ident, ira], to one raised h- ,he sameVI
compi ai ,:nms ini MUR 354 (1) . 1 n MUR 354 the Cuuiion
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
uni.ls which are mombc J f- thre AFL-CIO are not affilia ted.
Vurthl roCe Commision h) nncd that under 2 U.S.C. 5 443.a (a) (5)

,he Ai '-CJO COL, -?C CW T m Ctr iun Je Cj) to 1,151,001 - 7er

3.ectLi,), inc tie e tO . 1 : i c ,_ ire :oi:cn.,o : Id I Inion P- !C

I V C I 0 c, uopr IL:'cJ 0.oI NRWC was otifiod
of thc ()1ission's fin _1 g.ngs c)n December 21, 1977 (see
ci B cOlcd 9.el Ut O.r))

Thle Co_miss on's findings were based i-pon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 1.00.14(c) (2) (i) (D) and (C) , Li C.F.R.
.]-0 3(a) (I) (ii) (3) and (C) ; and upon the legisla.t ive history of
the Act which states:

"A1l. of -i.. :h it ic ] coIm,1 ttes t 'LIE) a
s 01010 J.llte:rw 1 a- al ..-. nd its ucoal unions='

B0tv'U :1_ in: :j s.cr2L~o

"Al1 of o i ic l .. i tte~e set u p by the
AFL-CTO EQrsd i,; s.,t an' 1 c central bodies

aro LiB0. 11 0 1 .: ' I Ci C!! LL c.C2

-Rep TN o . 4-1057, 94th
CJon.'., 2nd S, :, ., p. 58)

-us, ts Commiosion concludes, s it L d i n .flUR 354,
that coiuip] no . s, ie ,., . ..mas_- is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the TICs of the various unions which
are members of the APL-C.i.O arc not su.ject to one con-
trbuLion .imn-itation of 'T, 000.

Comp]ainant- do not allege an, ins,_i-ce of "e
j)olit.Cal. committees s Ct up. h a single n 0Lio.. 1 union
and its local unions bto, oscie ctn-'l oe
respondcilit in excess of t-ic $5,000 limitation. Neither do
onmoininanTts allege any instance of. whero political corn-

il Ce ,--a ; se o : th. i '5 0 AEI . ].- . . -.... a d.lca
c-n r i.._~ ) ~ 0. i .:. i O L; r- '

; O::CO 2 ,:

ec tin o m en :: ...... S ' i O ; " o'ict ] i

thi'o."', :m"te co *'Join.rt
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R ,E C (1ME IDA' I ON

i. Find no reason to believe f-he Act has been violated.

2. Close the f I,:, and send the, attached .ettrs to
compl.ainant and rc,.: pmdoI t

ATTAC I IM[,NTS:

1. Complaint
2. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
3. Proposed LeLtrs



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRI[ T NW.
WASH1rGON,D C. 20461,

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUR~N RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Comittee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Coinmission's decision to institute suit
acainst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
b, you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
t n of that case. With regard to the Commission's dismissal
o. other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

-- o t. .3, l77, the Cozmiss on concluded that
,z:ah..d ioU r It c sucS_:

() , Lrtsin st nce of the AFL-CIO
-Lerar-: (as sho\.n by newspaper articles,

,..n Mr an, nd Mr. rkan,
-,d th c 17o1, me1nt of M Za Zn by the...... :.1 D lc bye the

.... ....... i -.ne on a parA leave
oC3 a1. (3 days a week) from her job
as COPs Research Director) ia s its

- iture2 s for regi stration and get-out-
- dr'ives and c-fl laications with

z) k. , .:" .... co tribut' one vwt;a:n the-

meaning of the Act;

oI C I 1 ..-1 th
..... " O, I , ' 0 1 C::; ,, 'i.r *. Oiy .,ic ... 2J ,--C>.1V

<_-;. t: .:.i .. : .. . . 1 9;, . 'o a il g t ]



(3) The AFL-CIO General Fund transferred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30,- .1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred.:
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) rf, ACt is ditscriminatorily unfair if
Con. t- rud o excoept for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a.(a) (5))
the constituent union members of theAFL-C1O i:; separate entities while .treat-

ing the mevimbers of those unions as .:members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either:of
communications to thorn or of registration
and 9et-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. l41b
(b) (2)).

The Comnission' s
ta~ ".;: th r tcca1 to

C

C.' ~ '' I

~':i

C

C-,

conc.u.;on that no action should be
issues (1) , (2) and (4) rests on the

tn, L US.C.
t. c at .-ory

C C 1,) o
.E.o}: . 1: {C : : - o ;

V.~ S'-i C~t

1 I ' -V. C,7'- ,C_ n )7

* ( ln~~9 0O.~'~'%

-
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefor:e not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainanit offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register vot-ers or get people out to vote,
actually (-i!;criminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the puldirc record, mostly newspaper
articles, wihich describe, without specifics,
contacts hL t-ween various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officf.rs and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in imind, all of that activity must
be scen a2 pa(rtisan.

9 (1) 'fhi. ajarent assvm})tion by complainant
that a rcr, t .ration or pet-out -the-vo e drive
is ma, de v t an by t-r;ctinr. a particular
candidate it; not borne out by the statute.

A, - to
1<h.. ::o . ,  < ]{ g., a;. ina ha" : 1. r :": ..-e t au .1;o

JC K'' 1 l
(2 ) (1 ) o e t ..-' C .t J;", ' 1 (.'.. .

t , 2 , , J. L--1. nl l Ito .e 'C

1t I I iW
CJ , I S-  

t' . C . . F i -

I * K.. .. .... ...L , I./..bLc ".

(1 . . .



evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
SIi 

were conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, Would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting private
contributions 

26 U.s.c. §9 00b)(2).
(2) The undocimented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sVie., all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forth

above, the comPlaint also does not seem toset forth ny violation
(4) Co'P ann m,.t i at the st-,tute isf i- 41~ ip S tCl~f ..... - it allow's the constituentm." ... ........r~ -,.I to be trGated as

C 1 :21 
Sion ' .[t ... < _c :t~, t th n m emboers

"' .. r o tb AFL-CIO for
purl' ' ''S 0[kl~. Of;~ ) i1~( CO Them o -

.c n C , 
L h- - o .r e- .... C,_

CC
- c . S. 3. 3)5.U.-,2. I.-I. 1 -, - ..

CC

(2) ( ) , a t ,... .. t ',

t ,-h e Ca f o r

Ct-- .

tj

.. itr -- - hi! Lt .7:i-: 4 ..''R '- o t
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 
§441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The pref'ont law permits the
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union
make vo]litary contributions
political committee."

AFL-CIOmembers to
to COPE, its

(H. Rep. No. 94-9i±I, j4 n Co g.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-
tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

ats own or aff-iliate's resources and personnel,

and :y a pazent corporation on behalf of its
subsidi, ries."

(120 Cong. Pec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).

reffc ial

t-r-,,a .... -e o the-, 9 J,-C210.  and tr-" *' 'Ie.  as oi aio1:s.
1{is'_or K: L -', of cc,,'_,se, Congrt'25, in legislating

• ... .....-n to t--<a u2;ions aflC

.... . i lci in ta -

19*Y 7v 6l rr-,lr
cL , .L , "t i 0 .-T: C , .... .S ' o st b s - .1

.i~~~~~~~~~~~~~~n -, "'L, M, Ink< .- :,.. ,iS& ..0. L .. ....
r in s i eUbers of thSi

M". r n n c ito ~'

-' 14a "-I Co "s :-, 0

C 1
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':::>,e"m"'i coeltula nt ai7Liuwe; that if the AFL-CIO can

s c .m h<rs, the statute does
-. eee)a rate contribution

t L cr, comlainant's

. c o " ") provision and

h.:., 'o iomut be seen as identical
s,- a Section 441b (b) (2) places

.- t.- ,1 i , .r, o end r oe4-out-te-vote

l, 'l otseh .:io: of Intribution and

,-.'on . nrc t- i . 'hus., the issuo as to the extent of
con,:_ -k:]-: K) cc:: :P'uAi cdaU ln is CV,-ar-b -l from the

-10- 
.the t Ahon

toi t'-..', c So: :.: ::: I . ,

conclu on th th sta-; - . waS designed to s et

o' cOn t lbtin limits for the AFL-CIO and its

coIstitue .. r Cer unions is based on legislative

h i S v '4711, the Conference Report accompanying

t-he 1')1 awn' : ,d:w'nt which added the non-proliferation

r, i - on, pointedly stated:

"All of the poii-i cal coA,:ittees set up

b a si ngile international union and its

lo'al• unior aro treated as a single political

"]1 of the To.it ical co ittees set uP by

t no ,._--C .n its st. e and local central

bod'cs trcated as a single political

No. 94-1057, 94th
Cc ,.. 2d S, :'., p 8

I ,I C 1. hat the s atutory

"t .tbis'd or mainLaied_

or o-:i nit of such
, -  

' + f,(2" 10(,c to cover the

p 'J • U' " " .L In -)o - unions.

- ., th i :,.-- -, ...- . -. o sa tisfactoril.

Sm-e .. o.. "o the bee .i a - : te.' Qn;R fl1 ion' s decs ion

1. Canse



COMPLAINTWITH THE FEDERAL ELECT IOCOMMISSION fj 7o
Ll

October 30, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437 og(i),.lj t A 4  t 3 nal Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Senator Jennings Randolph and the

Randolph for Senate Committee, his principle campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Senator Randolph and

his political committee have accepted $60,400.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $60,400.00 in contributions to Senator Randolph exceeds this

amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Coopt Practices Act, and theqewer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Senator Randolph's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Senator Randolph for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Her L. Walther



4%ENNINGS' RANDOLPR

Oil, Chem & Atomic Wkrs. Intl. Union - OCAW
pn i -i ca I & Lgislative L.agule 9/29/7R 500.00

American Federation of Musicians -
Tempo Pol- Contribitions Committee _5/22/7R_500-00

AFL-CTO Cope Pol. Contributions Committee 6/15/78 5,000.00
Amal. Clothing & Textile Workers Union -
(ACTWU-PAC) 5/26/78 100.00

Amal. Transit Union - Pol. Contribution Com Jan. 78 1,000.00

to of_8/19/78 5,000.00

Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -
Carpenters and Joiners of America 5/10/78 11000.00

Com. on Letter Carriers Pol. Education
Natl. Assn. of Letter Carriers 5/19/78 250.00i

Engineers Political & Education Committee -

Engineers Intl. Union: Operating 6/1/78 1,500.00

Laborers' Intl. Union of NA - Pol. League 8/4/78 2,000.00

H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 5/9/78 2,500.00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 5/18/78 200.00

it it_6/2/78 1,000.00

Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.
Education 6/1/78 2,000.00

Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal
Workers Union 5/12/78 250.00

Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. County Emp. 5/18/78 500.00

to 5/15/78 500.00

Railway Carmen Political League -
Brotherhood of Railway Carmen June 78 250.00

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks 5/11/78 1,500.00

Railway Labor Exec. Asso. - Pol. League June 78 300.00

Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD" -
Seafarers Intl. Union of N.A. 5/4/78 5,000.00

Service Emp. Intl. Union - Cope-PCC 6/20/78 500.00

Sianalmen's Political 
League -

Railroad Signalmen: Brotherhood of 5/16/78 100.00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League -

Machinists and Aerospace Workers 6/5/78 200.00

of of_5/4/78 5,000.00

Maintenance of Way Emp. - Political Fund May 78 300.00

MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Enineers Beneficial Asso. 3/6/78 5,000.00

National Rural Letter Carriers Asso. -
Pli-i I Pcation Committee-p 5/15/78 200.00

United Steel Workers of America 2/9/78 5,000.00__

6/23/78 4,500.00

,, "6/23/78 500.00

United Transportation Union -
Transportation Pol. Education League May 78 3,000.00

of June 78 250.00

Intl. Air Line Pilots Asso. __2/15/78__._0__0_

"' 1 5/25/78 2,500.00_________
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